From: Amparo Murillo

To: Councilmember Sherri Lightner; CouncilMember Lorie Zapf; Councilmember Todd Gloria; Councilmember Myrtle
Cole; Councilmember Mark Kersey; CouncilMember Chris Cate; Councilmember Scott Sherman; CouncilMember
David Alvarez; CouncilMember Marti Emerald; Mayor Kevin Faulconer; CLK City Clerk

Subject: Protect San Diego"s Neighborhoods

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 9:13:56 AM

Dear Members of the City Council,

As you know, the controversial One Paseo project has been vigorously debated in the community for the
past several years. Thousands of local residents and tens of thousands of San Diegans have raised
serious concerns about the project. Four community planning boards rejected One Paseo and now more
are speaking out about the dangerous precedent its approval set for development in the City.

By ignoring the Carmel Valley, Del Mar Mesa, Torrey Pines and Torrey Hills community planning boards,
the City Council sent a message that the feedback from planning groups has a negligible impact on land
use decisions, and thus community planning groups have no important role to play in future
development of their neighborhoods. | could not disagree more.

In a few weeks, the City Council may have the opportunity to reconsider the project, and | respectfully
request that you give that reconsideration the time and attention it deserves.

If, after careful consideration, you are still unwilling to rescind the City Council's decision, and the
Council instead elects to place the issue on the ballot, | ask that you ensure it is fairly scheduled for the
June 2016 Primary Election, not a special election paid for by Kilroy Realty.

Sincerely,

Amparo Murillo
guereja2_99@yahoo.com
619 4198964

816 Vista San Matias

San Diego California, 92154
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From: Lisa Bloom

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

Date: Sunday, April 19, 2015 7:51:35 AM

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

Lisa Bloom
Imbloom@gmail.com
6192394654

4172 Mississippi St #8
San Diego, 92104
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From: Nancy J Burdge

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

Date: Sunday, April 19, 2015 3:37:32 PM

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

Nancy J Burdge
njbz@yahoo.com
8583846852

11350 Camino Playa Cancun
San Diego, 92124
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From: Angela Burris

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

Date: Sunday, April 19, 2015 10:57:03 AM

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

Angela Burris
arb197@gmail.com
8589643751

4431 Caminito Sana unit 4
San Diego, 92122
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From: William Campbell

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

Date: Sunday, April 19, 2015 4:16:34 PM

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

William Campbell
william@gmail.com
619-414-9787

9360 twin mountain circle
San Diego, 92126
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From: Barbara Cerny

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

Date: Sunday, April 19, 2015 12:59:24 PM

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

Barbara Cerny
Barb@cernyfamily.com
858-755-1443

13110 Portofino Drive

Del Mar (in SD City), 92014
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From: Jerelyn Dilno

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
Date: Sunday, April 19, 2015 4:51:20 AM

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

Jerelyn Dilno
jeri@trs-sandiego.com
6199575817

4153 Idaho St #2
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
Date: Sunday, April 19, 2015 4:51:55 AM

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
Date: Sunday, April 19, 2015 4:51:56 AM

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
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From: Erica

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

Date: Sunday, April 19, 2015 2:52:54 PM

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

Erica
erica@AltaVista.com
8586881094

5174 Via Valarta
San Diego, 92124
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From: Robert Faulkner

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

Date: Sunday, April 19, 2015 1:54:06 PM

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

Robert Faulkner
rfaulknl@san.rr.com
8583345767

4547 Rueda Drive
San Diego, 92124
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From: Curt Flory

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

Date: Sunday, April 19, 2015 6:19:10 PM

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

Curt Flory
Fourlocked@aol.com
619-302-8145

5482 Por Techo Ct
San Diego, 92124
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From: Elizabeth Gallimore

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

Date: Sunday, April 19, 2015 10:38:54 AM

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

Elizabeth Gallimore
Djnbelle@aol.com
858-657-9395

8426 Harlow Terrace
San Diego, 92126
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From: Adam Haigis

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

Date: Sunday, April 19, 2015 5:21:45 AM

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

Adam Haigis
adamhaigis@cox.net
92119

6877 Caminito Mundo, #34
San Diego, CA
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From: TRAM HARKINS

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

Date: Sunday, April 19, 2015 1:13:20 PM

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

TRAM HARKINS
TRAMLEHARKINS@GMAIL.COM
8583919081

13208 OLD SYCAMORE DRIVE
SAN DIEGO, 92128
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From: Emma Hecker

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

Date: Sunday, April 19, 2015 1:07:31 PM

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

Emma Hecker
emmahec@yahoo.com
8583542340

3614 Fallon Circle

san Diego, ca
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From: Jennifer Knaub

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

Date: Sunday, April 19, 2015 10:54:30 PM

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

Jennifer Knaub
sdknaubs@gmail.com
858-874-2485

10809 Caravelle place
San Diego, 92124
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From: Wendy Lake

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

Date: Sunday, April 19, 2015 12:46:03 PM

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

Wendy Lake
wcklake@yahoo.com
858-793-8911

4871 Bayliss Court
san Diego, 92130
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From: Cameron Lampert

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

Date: Sunday, April 19, 2015 8:24:20 PM

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

Cameron Lampert
cameron@lampertracing.com
868-688-2183

3560 Jerez dr

san diego, 92117
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From: mierna lepine

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

Date: Sunday, April 19, 2015 10:44:33 PM

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

mierna lepine
lepinel@hotmail.com
8585682771

6742 zane court

san diego, 92111
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From: Erancisco Lozano

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

Date: Sunday, April 19, 2015 9:20:44 PM

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

Francisco Lozano
fijlozanog@hotmail.com
8583972413

8388 Summerdale Rd. B
San Diego, 92126


mailto:fjlozanog@hotmail.com
mailto:SherriLightner@sandiego.gov
mailto:LorieZapf@sandiego.gov
mailto:ToddGloria@sandiego.gov
mailto:MyrtleCole@sandiego.gov
mailto:MyrtleCole@sandiego.gov
mailto:MarkKersey@sandiego.gov
mailto:ChrisCate@sandiego.gov
mailto:ScottSherman@sandiego.gov
mailto:DavidAlvarez@sandiego.gov
mailto:DavidAlvarez@sandiego.gov
mailto:MartiEmerald@sandiego.gov
mailto:KevinFaulconer@sandiego.gov
mailto:CityClerk@sandiego.gov

From: Noella Maricich

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

Date: Sunday, April 19, 2015 5:26:26 PM

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

Noella Maricich
twothgal@aol.com
2651735

5903 Dwight St
San Diego, 92105


mailto:twothgal@aol.com
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

From: Rudy Mendoza

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

Date: Sunday, April 19, 2015 7:01:41 PM

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

Rudy Mendoza
Tribemendoza@gmail.com
3232738938

11545 Corte Playa Las Brisas
San Diego, 92124
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From: joanne miller

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

Date: Sunday, April 19, 2015 7:39:10 AM

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

joanne miller
miller-jl@hotmail.com
6196219707

3274 island avenue
san diego, 92102
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From: Nancy Surget Mondragon

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

Date: Sunday, April 19, 2015 11:26:19 AM

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

Nancy Surget Mondragon
mistty_2000@hotmail.com
8583738403

3785 Herman Ave

San Diego, 92104
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From: Mark Niblack

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

Date: Sunday, April 19, 2015 10:50:51 AM

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

Mark Niblack
markniblack@cox.net
619 692 1267

411 W Robinson Ave
San Diego, 92103
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From: Jerry ott

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

Date: Sunday, April 19, 2015 10:55:46 AM

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

Jerry ott

jottd@san.rr.com

8587554032

3505 caminito el rincon # 270
San Diego, 92130
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From: Melissa Pulte

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

Date: Sunday, April 19, 2015 11:19:00 AM

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

Melissa Pulte
mapulte@yahoo.com
5309667448

4458 Maryland st
San Diego, 92116
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From: James rios

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

Date: Sunday, April 19, 2015 9:58:45 PM

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

James rios
jr8l@me.com
6192035832

3737 3rd Ave #101
San Diego, 92103
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From: Douglas Rogers

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

Date: Sunday, April 19, 2015 3:18:51 PM

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

Douglas Rogers
dougr1988@yahoo.com
8585600397

13363 Terraza Playa Cancun
San Diego, 92124
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From: Richard Ross

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

Date: Sunday, April 19, 2015 12:55:28 PM

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

Richard Ross
Rrichardscot@aol.com
(619) 224 9704

4352 Loma Riviera Ct.
San Diego, 92110
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From: Pat Russell

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

Date: Sunday, April 19, 2015 12:58:30 PM

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

Pat Russell
mustangmama4067@hotmail.com
619-542-9452

4840 Baylor Drive

San Diego, 92115
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From: Bo Smitham

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

Date: Sunday, April 19, 2015 9:48:12 PM

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

Bo Smitham
brosmitham@san.rr.com
858-947-5889

4217 Corte Famosa

San Diego, 92130
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From: Lorelei Welch

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

Date: Sunday, April 19, 2015 2:23:17 PM

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

Lorelei Welch
myicey@aol.com
858-565-9869

10703 Esmeraldas Drive
San Diego, 92124


mailto:myicey@aol.com
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

From: Richard & Paula Abney

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

Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 3:44:43 PM

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

Richard & Paula Abney
abney.paula55@gmail.com
8584146496

11118 corte Pleno Verano
San Diego, 92130
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From: Judy Kaplan Baron

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

Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 6:00:40 PM

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

Judy Kaplan Baron
careergyde@aol.com
858 481-8865

3540 Santoro Way
San Diego, 92130
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From: Ered Baugh

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
Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 6:45:30 PM

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

Fred Baugh
wescal999@aol.com
858 279 6750

4544 castleton way
san diego ca, 92117
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From: Ariana Baumann

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

Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 9:38:45 PM

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

Ariana Baumann
ariana.baumanné@gmail.com
6195508100

13368 Terraza Playa Cancun
San Diego, 92124
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From: Jerome R.Beauchane

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

Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 8:01:00 PM

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

Jerome R. Beauchane
jbeaucha@san.rr.com
858-481-5384

14062 Boquita Dr.
Del Mar, 92014
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From: Tim Blevins

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

Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 12:38:18 PM

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

Tim Blevins
auditwhat@aol.com
619-269-3549
3766 1/2 1st ave
San Diego, 92103
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From: Rolf Bodmer

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

Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 9:15:11 AM

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

Rolf Bodmer
rolf@sbmri.org

858 692 0052
13221 Haxton Place
San Diego, 92130
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From: Tim Boelke

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

Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 2:16:39 PM

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

Tim Boelke
timboelke@yahoo.com
6199203822

844 Sapphire Street
San Diego, 92109
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From: mark bosworth

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

Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 12:05:50 PM

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

mark bosworth
mrkbswrth@yahoo.com
8587522300

1479-c Missouri st.

San Diego, 92109
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From: CHRISTINA BROWN

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

Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 5:31:00 PM

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

CHRISTINA BROWN
CARMELVALLEYITE@SAN.RR.COM
8584818320

13384 TIVERTON ROAD

SAN DIEGO, 92130
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From: antoinette nina bucchere

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

Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 7:30:31 PM

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

antoinette nina bucchere
nina@bucchere.com

925 998 7390

13545 pacific highlands ranch
san diego, 92130
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